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Dear Mr. Stevenson and Ms. Beaudoin:

Re: Request for Comments on Proposed National Instrument 31-103 Registration
Requirements and proposed Companion Policy 31-103 Registration Requirements

The Alberta District Council (the “ADC”) of the Investment Dealers Association of
Canada (the “IDA”) is pleased to respond to the Canadian Securities Administrators’ (the



“CSA”) Request for Comment on the proposed National Instrument 31-103 and related
Companion Policy (“NI 31-103%).

The ADC applauds the CSA’s continuing efforts to consolidate and harmonize securities
laws and regulations surrounding the issue of registration and, to the extent that it
simplifies the current regime, supports them.

While we are generally in favor of the proposed amendments, the ADC wishes to draw
the following issues to the attention of the CSA:

Part 2, Section 2.9 — Ultimate Designated Person (the “UDP”)

The ADC supports the concept of compliance being a firm-wide responsibility. We agree
that the responsibility for compliance belongs to firms generally, and that compliance
should not be viewed as an isolated activity of the compliance department but as an
integral part of the member firm’s general business activities.

We believe that the definition being proposed by the CSA is too restrictive in that it does
not allow member firms the flexibility of designating the most appropriate senior official
within their organization to this position and, by doing so, may inhibit a firm from
developing and/or implementing the most effective compliance regime possible.

Specifically, Section 2.9 (2) provides that the UDP must either be:

(a) the chief executive officer (CEO) of the registered firm;

(b)  an officer in charge of a division of the registered firm, if the activity that
requires the firm to register occurs only within that division; or

(c) an individual acting in a capacity similar to that of an officer described in

paragraph (a) or (b).

We acknowledge that the CSA has expanded the definition from its original proposal, and
appreciate that the intent behind implementing such restrictive conditions is to ensure that
the individual designated has sufficient decision making authority on behalf of the
member firm so as to ensure a robust compliance regime is maintained and promoted
from the highest level within the firm.

The concern that the ADC has with the current proposal, is that the most significant
compliance and management responsibilities in a member firm may be carried out by
senior officers in the organization other than the CEO. Further, appointing the officer in
charge of a division of a firm that requires registration may represent a conflict in smaller
firms, i.e. the Head of Sales & Trading may be the only sales person in the firm and, as
such, may not be the most appropriate person to act as UDP.

To provide the highest degree of flexibility for member firms, while at the same time
ensuring that the UDP has the requisite authority and knowledge to carry out the
responsibilities of the position, we would propose that the definition be expanded to



include those positions which are currently permitted under By-law 1 of the Investment
Dealers Association of Canada (the “IDA”), those being the:

(a) Chief Executive Officer,

(b) President,

() Chief Operating Officer,

(d) Chief Financial Officer, or

(e) such other officer designated with the equivalent supervisory and decision
making responsibility who has been granted approval by the IDA to act as
the Ultimate Designated Person.

In the opinion of the ADC this definition is flexible enough to capture the business
structure of all member firms while still maintaining the integrity and enforceability of
the proposal.

To ensure that the individual appointed to the position has sufficient authority to act on
behalf of the member, we would suggest that the CSA could include a provision whereby
member firms would be required to delegate certain decision making authority to the
position they are appointing as UDP by way of formal corporate resolution under the
appropriate section of the applicable business corporations act. This would thereby
guarantee that the UDP had the appropriate authority necessary to carry out the
regulatory oversight responsibility required by the CSA.

It is the position of the ADC that this suggestion would provide both the flexibility
necessary to allow member firms to appoint the most qualified individuals while at the
same time providing comfort to the CSA that this individual has the necessary authority
required.

Part 2, Section 2.7 — Individual Categories

We support the CSA’s decision to create categories of registration that require the UDP
and CCO to be approved under the terms and conditions set out in the national
instrument. The ADC is a strong advocate of investor protection and is of the opinion
that both of these positions are required in order to achieve the highest level of protection
possible. We would go one step further, however, and require that the Chief Financial
Officer (“CFO™) position also become a category of registration.

As you are no doubt aware, the IDA currently has, and will continue to have, a
requirement to designate a qualified CFO whose responsibilities, among other things, are
to monitor the capital and insurance adequacy of the firm. In the ADC’s opinion,
maintenance of appropriate capital and sufficient and appropriate insurance coverage are
paramount to the protection of the investing public, and as such, should be given the
same level of attention and scrutiny as other compliance functions.

The CSA has gone to great lengths to identify and create the specific categories of UDP
and CCO. and to outline the specifically designated functions of each role, and we would



recommend that the same consideration be given to the role and responsibilities of the
CFO. In this regard, we suggest that the CSA consider the addition of a registration
category for the CFO, as well as designating specific functions in Part 5 — Division 5 in a
similar fashion to those of the UDP and CCO.

Part 5 — Division 6 - Complaint Handling

Under Section 5.31, the CSA has included a provision that requires registered firms to
deliver a report to the securities regulatory authority on January 30 and July 30 of each
year that contains information regarding:

(a) each complaint made to the firm during the reporting period,

(b) each complaint that was resolved during the reporting period, and

(c) each complaint that remained unresolved as at the end of the reporting
period.

Currently all firms that are members of the IDA are required to report this information to
the IDA within prescribed time frames under the requirements of IDA Policy 8 using the
facilities of the Complaints and Settlement Database (COMSET). Further, IDA member
firms are required to confirm a “nil” report with the IDA at the end of each year if they
have no reportable matters during the calendar year.

In that this information is already being reviewed by and/or acted upon by the IDA, it is
the position of the ADC that requiring additional reporting of these matters to the
securities regulatory authority is redundant and does not provide any additional
protection to the investing public.

It is our understanding that the Chair of the Registration Reform Working Group has
recently confirmed to staff of the Alberta Securities Commission that relief will be
granted to those member firms who report this information on COMSET. Accordingly,
IDA member firms will only be subject to Part 5, Sections 5.28 and 5.30 of NI 31-103, as
they relate to complaint handling, and instead, will continue to be subject to the
complaint handling procedures required by the IDA. We trust that this relief will appear
in the final version of the instrument, by way of an exemption from Part 5, Section 5.31
being added to the list of exemptions under Part 3, Section 3.3.

Part 6 — Conflicts of Interest

The current provisions of proposed NI 31-103 as they relate to the issue of conflicts of
interest are broadly written and principle based in nature. This contrasts to the specific
requirements as contained under the Policy 7.1 of the Alberta Securities Act and Section
223 of Regulation 1015 of the Ontario Securities Act.

It is our understanding that the Ontario and Alberta Securities Commissions intend to
repeal their respective rules as it relates to this issue, but we are unclear as to whether the



CSA intends to incorporate more specific requirements under the proposed NI 31-103, or
if it intends to leave it as a broad and principle based requirement.

Thank you for providing this opportunity to comment on proposed National Instrument
31-103  Registration Requirements and Proposed Companion Policy 31-103.
Notwithstanding the issues raised above, the ADC believes that this proposal represents a
significant step towards achieving harmonization and efficiency in securities regulations
in Canada.

Yours truly
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